

NAGEL R. TORRES CRUZ

PROFESSOR AND MEDIA PROFESSIONAL


ABOUT ME

For the past 30 years I have worked as an announcer and communicator on major radio and television stations. Teaching and sharing the knowledge gained have been my passion more recently. I'm excited about communicating, offering excellence, creating and executing in today's media.

SKILLS

- Spanish Language (Native fluency)
- Office (Word-Excel-PP)
- Adobe Audition, Pro Tools Editing Software
- Excellent communication abilities
- Successful accomplishments in Advertising
- Knowledge of Marketing
- Corporate Managerial experience

CONTACT

 (939) 644-0070

 nageltorres@gmail.com

 Nagel Torres

EXPERIENCE

- Sacred Heart University
Santurce, PR
Professor
2009 - Present
- Puerto Rico Lottery WIPR-TV Ch. 6
San Juan, PR
Host for TV Lottery Drawings
2008 - Present
- Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
Bayamón, PR
Professor
2011 – 2013

EDUCATION

- Sacred Heart University
San Juan, PR
Master's Degree in Advertising (ABD)
2009 - 2012
- EDP University
Hato Rey, PR
BS Computer Programming
1986 - 1991